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From: Adrian Dowd
Sent: 10 August 2011 1628
To: Jane Tucker
Subject: F\W: Consultation on planning application 3/2011/0425 & 3/2011/0426 29 Church Street, Ribchester

From: Hornby, Mark [mailto:Mark.Hornby@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 July 2011 11:47

To: Adrian Dowd

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2011/0425 & 3/2011/0426 29 Church Street,

Ribchester
Adrian

Whilst the access point for this proposal has very restricted visibility, it is an existing
access with dropped kerbs on to a slow speed road and would help to alleviate the
existing congested parking situation in the locality. Provided that the turning areas
shown on the plans are provided to obviate vehicles reversing out on to Church Street, |
have no objection to this proposal.

Mark Hornby BEng Msc MCIHT

Principal Engineer (Traffic & Development}
Environmental Services East

Lancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303

www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Nugent, Martin

Sent: 22 June 2011 10:49

To: Hornby, Mark

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2011/0425 29 Church Street, Ribchester

From: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Sent: 13 June 2011 16:41

To: Nugent, Martin

Subject: FW: Consuliation on planning application 3/2011/0425 29 Church Street, Ribchester

Tel: 01254 770982
Fax: 01254 770987
e-mail address: cath thompson@lancashire gov uk

From: Jane Tucker [mailto:Jane‘Tucker@r‘ibble\}aﬁey“gov‘.uk]

Sent: 13 June 2011 14:40

To: Highways Ribble Valley

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2011/0425 29 Church Street, Ribchester

11/08/2011



